

## Birthday/Pool Party Information Sheet & Rental Agreement Contract

| PRINT HOSTS' NAME: $\_$ |                    |      |
|-------------------------|--------------------|------|
| ADDRESS:                |                    |      |
| CELL PHONE:             | E-MAIL:            |      |
| REQUESTED DATE:         |                    |      |
| TIME:TO                 | <b>)</b>           |      |
| PARTY PERSON'S NAMI     | Z:                 | AGE: |
| APPROXIMATE NUMBE       | R ATTENDING PARTY: |      |

Crosslink Meadows, LLC Pool shall be available for use by the public on a reservation basis subject to the conditions outlined below.

## The applicant granted the reservation agrees to read and abide by the following: PARTY PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS:

- 1. Pool party hosts may come no more than thirty (30) minutes before starting time to set up. No confetti is allowed in the pool area.
- 2. No one may enter the water before the Lifeguards have given permission. Swimming starts at a designated time and NOT earlier.
- 3. All swimmers MUST wear swim wear attire to enter pool.
- 4. Parents are to supervise their child/children at all times.
- 5. Disposable diapers are not allowed in the pool. Swim diapers are **REQUIRED** for all children 3 years old and younger, and for everyone not potty trained. **NO EXCEPTIONS!**
- 6. Children ages 3 and under must be accompanied by an adult in the water.
- 7. All swimmers will be asked to exit pool up to 30 minutes before pool reservation time is over to cut the cake and clean-up. Shortly after that time, the pool will be covered.
- 8. We reserve the right to refuse the pool to anyone who doesn't conduct themselves in a safe manner or not conform to the pool safety rules we have set here and on the reverse side of this agreement.
- 9. All pool party attendees must leave the premises within fifteen (15) minutes after the pool party ending time.
- 10. The host will be held accountable for leaving the premises clean.
- 11. Any property damage will be the responsibility of the host.

Our pool rules have been set up for your safety and for the well being of you and your guests. Please see that your guests are made aware of these safety rules, as you are ultimately responsible for the actions and the conduct of those you have chosen to attend your party on our premises.

Lifeguard(s) is/are in charge at all times. Adults in attendance are expected to assist and cooperate with the lifeguard(s). Repeated warning from the lifeguard will be grounds for ejection from the pool party.

• Any guests with special health requirements should be brought to the attention of the lifeguard

| HOSTS' NAME: | Cell Number: |  |
|--------------|--------------|--|
|              |              |  |

- 1. Indemnification: The User shall indemnify, hold harmless and pay to defend Crosslink Meadows,LLC, their members, officers, agents, employees, and the owners of any real property where services are provided, against any and all claims and demandsincluding, but not limited to, claims concerning nonpayment to vendors, injuriesto persons, loss of life, theft, or damage to property made by any party arising out of the rental of the pool and surrounding property.
- 2. No oral agreement for the use of Crossslink Meadows, LLC Pool shall be valid. All reservations must be confirmed with a written contract, and approved by Crosslink Meadows, LLC
- 3. The fees for parties are as followed: RATES: \$250.00 for Two (2) hours for up to 15 children (\$10/additional child), \$50.00 each additional Hr

\$100.00 non-refundable deposit is required to reserve the date and time

FINAL BALANCE must be paid in full 1 week BEFORE reserved date.

- 4. Deck activities, games and/or other pool toys not provided by Crosslink Meadows, LLC must be PRE-APPROVED and finalized by a Crosslink Meadows, LLC manager 5 days in advance of the party. Crosslink Meadows, LLC will allow use of Pool toys but assume no responsibility for their use.
- 5. User is responsible for the set up and clean up of the facility. Set up time is 30 minutes prior to the party. All swimmers will be asked to exit pool up to 30 minutes before pool reservation time is over to cut the cake and clean-up. Shortly after that time, the pool will be covered. Clean up time shall last 15 minutes after the reserved party time. User agrees to leave premises in as good or better condition than which existed prior to their usage. All trash must be disposed of properly. All decorations must be removed. No confetti is allowed in the pool area.
- 6. No glass container or ceramic containers are allowed.
- 7. Crosslink Meadows, LLC shall **not permit alcoholic beverages** on its premises or in the area surrounding the facility. **SMOKING IS NOT PERMITTED ANYWHERE ON THE PREMISES.**
- 8. Management reserves the right to stop or cancel a party at any time.
- 9. Governing Law and Venue: This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Georgia. The parties to the same agree that the exclusive venue for any legal actions shall be in the courts of Monroe County, Georgia and all parties matter where domiciled hereby waive any defense of improper venue.
- 10. Waiver of Jury Trial and Punitive Damages: The parties hereby expressly waive any right to trial by jury in any lawsuit arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the subject matter hereof. Each of theparties hereby expressly waives any right or claim to punitive or exemplarydamages such party may have or which may arise in the future.

| I have read a                                     | and underst            |  | ty procedures, r    | change at any time.<br>requirements, safety rules and regula<br>slink Meadows, LLC. | ations |
|---|------------------------|--|---------------------|---|--------|
| Date  |                        | applicant Signature                            | Date                | Crosslink Meadows, LLC  |        |
| Card Number_<br>Expiration Dat<br>I authorize Cro | teSe<br>osslink Meado  | ecurity Code AVS/CW#                           | itcard/debit card f | for the rental use of the pool.   |        |
|   |                        | Γ IS TO HOLD THE I<br>VILL BE NO REFUND. ***** |                     |   |        |
| OFFICE USE ON                                     | NLY                    |  |                     |   |        |
| PARTY DATE:                                       | PART                   | Y TIME:TOTAL                                   | _ # OF HRS:         | D. IVIII  |        |
| DATE:   | _ CHECK #:<br>CHECK #: | Y TIME: TOTAI CASH: CO CASH: CO                | C/DEB: Bal          | _ Dep: INT:<br>l: INT:  |        |